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Date : 8/25/2015 9:39:33 AM

From : "Dina Dominitz"

To : "BatiaaFW" , "Haya Zandberg" , '""9-72 17" , "Gael Azriel" , "Haim Vismonski"

Cc : "o 7IXR" , "Eylona Inbar" , "LioraAFW' , "72°R" , ""1915 1502 DoK', "N 79wn ''om
SO A, MIIMEY NP, PR 70mee", et IR, MaRsean"

Subject : RE: 718277 175192
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From: 1NUX N2 [mailto:BATIAA@molsa.gov.il]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Dina Dominitz; Haya Zandberg; 1-12 210; Gael Azriel

Cc: O TINITX; Eylona Inbar; LioraAFW; 12'% ;1910 7'2™N NN9X ;NN Twn 5"Dn
"% NN ;,IN8Y NOSPA ;YN1VY NIIN'O ;'I'?DW"I‘D NINIX ;1IX0N

Subject: RE: NnX2n Nd1M2
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From: Dina Dominitz [mailto:DinaDo@justice.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:30 AM

To: JnLX NN1]; Haya Zandberg; M%-12 1N

Cc: O TINITX; Eylona Inbar; y'21n12ax nx™D
Subject: RE: nXx2an nd1M2
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From: 1nUX N"NI[mailto:BATIAA@molsa.gov.il]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 7:35 PM

To: Dina Dominitz; Haya Zandberg; 1>-12 "1
Cc: 12X'DN 19X ;'XD2N "N ;0N TIXITX
Subject: FW: nxan Nd1Na
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From: [mailto:david@golan-pr.co.il] N"A0ILOXI NYPN - 1212 T
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 7:05 PM
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